
Questions - Commercial Leasing of Paved Parking Facilities at Fienberg / Fisher, Coconut 
Grove, & South Pointe 

Bid Numbers 091-GG10, 092-GG10, 093-GG10 
 
 
Question: 
The bidder qualification form and contract have distinct differences in the indemnity 
language.  Standard Parking is agreeable to the language in the contract.  Will the 
School Board agree that the contract language regarding indemnity will govern the bid 
and not that of the bidder qualification form? 
 
Answer: 
The language in the contract shall govern the bid however; the bidder qualification form 
must be signed since it contains other items that must be agreed upon. 
 
Question: 
Is valet parking conducted on any / all of the three lots currently? 
 
Answer: 
Valet parking is currently being conducted at the South Pointe Elementary parking lot, 
and at one (1) of the three (3) lots at Fienberg Fisher Elementary. Specifically, the 
parking lot at Fienberg Fisher located on Espanola Way containing 18 spaces is being 
used for valet; the other 2 lots at Fienberg Fisher are used for self parking only. 
 
Question: 
How does one qualify as a School employee, who may park at the lot, without charge, 
during Lessee’s hours of operation, provided they are on “school business”?  Will the 
Lessee be presented with identification? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, the School Board employee requesting use of the parking lot, without charge, will 
be required to present identification. 
 
Question: 
The contract states that repairs & maintenance will be the responsibility of Lessee, 
including pavement repairs, striping, curbs and security lighting.  Will the School Board 
agree that repairs & maintenance caused by the Lessee are the responsibility of the 
Lessee? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, provided that Lessee can prove to Lessor’s satisfaction, that need for repairs 
and/or maintenance were not caused by Lessee nor caused during Lessee’s period of 
use, and instead were caused by Lessor or during Lessor’s period of use. 
 
Question: 
Damage or destruction of the premises by hurricane or otherwise gives Lessee a 
cancellation right if the Board fails to make the repairs within 60 days.   Would the 
School Board consider rent relief during lot or street closures lasting over three days? 
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Answer: 
No 
 
 
Question: 
The School Board may cancel on 30 days notice but there does not appear to be 
language of the Lessee’s termination rights.  Will the School Board give the same 
termination rights to the Lessee? 
 
Answer: 
No 


